
207 DELAWARE AVENUE " BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202 " 716/847-2555

Mr . Woody Vasulka
257 Franklin St .
Buffalo, NY 14202

Dear Woody,

This is to confirm arrangements for your three-part
series of presentations at Media Study/Buffalo entitled "An
Examination of Media in Application on the Space, Performance
and Myth of Operatic Forms ." The dates for these events will
be January 17, February 21 and April 11, 1979 (all Wednesdays)
and each will begin at 8 :00 P .M . in the sound studio at
Media Study, 207 Delaware Avenue .

As we discussed, Media Study can offer you $200 :.00
per presentation, a .total of $600 .00 for the series .

	

This
fee will have to include all expenses, including honoraria for
any performers assisting you .

I would appreciate, as soon as possible, a list of
equipment and set-up needs for the three events . I realize
that these presentations are exploratory for you, and that it
might not be possible to project equipment needs for the two
later dates immediately, but I will need at least two weeks
advance notice to ensure the equipment is here and in full
operation . I'll be speaking to you about this .

If there are any problems with these arrangements,
or if you have any questions, please call .

jm/mc

December 19, 1978

Best,

I)Y///DUFF,

John Minkowsky
Video/Electronic Arts Curator


